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White, John

To: Bailey, Gemma
Subject: FW: Gosport War memorial Hospital Deaths.

Hi!

Gosport enquiry

Please can you contact this gentlemen and just ask for basic details as per the email.
Many thanks

Best wishes

Code A

From: ken woolley [ Code A
Sent: 21 April 2009 19:21

To: White, John

Subject: Gosport War memorial Hospital Deaths.

Hi John,
Not sure where I'm going with this but I got your details from David Fenton at South Today.

My father died in GWM on the 17" of December 1996.
At the time we were surprised at how quick he went down hill although he was/had been very ill.

When these deaths were first highlighted a number of years ago, we discussed what had happened as I'd
always had a gut feeling that something was wrong but my mother didn’t really want to pursue anything
because he’d already died and gone. As far as I'm concerned he went from St Mary’s incapacitated but his
mind and speech were ok. As soon as he went into Gosport he became very much in a ‘vegative’ state and |
remember feeling that they had drugged him and others for an easier life! (Horrible but that is I'm sure, what
they did).

Yesterday when the news came on it upset me and | would just like a few questions answered if possible?

How many other people have come forward now and what action if any is likely or could/would be considered
in these instances?

| could ramble on as I'm sure there are any number of points I'd like to raise but would appreciate a reply
please?

Thanks & regards

Code A
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